

IEEE P802.3cn Task Force Ad hoc Meeting

Teleconference, 11 December 2018

Unapproved Meeting Minutes, Prepared by Mark Gustlin

Chaired by Mark Gustlin

Meeting called to order at 10:06 am ET

Chair asked everyone to reply to email sent out with name and employer / affiliation. Chair noted that this information was being collected for the purpose of recording attendance in the ad hoc teleconference minutes

Presentation – Agenda and General Information

Presenter: Mark Gustlin

URL: http://www.ieee802.org/3/cn/public/adhoc/18_1211/agenda_3cn_01_181211.pdf

Chair asked if there were objections to the agenda. There were none and the agenda was approved.

Patent Policy slide was shown -

<https://development.standards.ieee.org/myproject/Public/mytools/mob/slideset.pdf>

Chair asked if anyone wished to speak up regarding patents, and no one came forward.

IEEE 802 Participation slide was shown - <https://mentor.ieee.org/802-ec/dcn/16/ec-16-0180-05-00EC-ieee-802-participation-slide.pdf>

Presentation – Baseline for CGMII Extender, CGMII Extender Sublayer (100GXS)

Presenter: Shawn Nicholl

URL: http://www.ieee802.org/3/cn/public/adhoc/18_1211/nicholl_3cn_01b_181211.pdf

Presentation was discussed, and feedback given. Shawn may make one small update to the presentation and give the updated desk to the chair for posting (update noted above).

Presentation – OIF ZR Framing for 400G/80km

Presenter: Ilya Lyubomirsky

URL: http://www.ieee802.org/3/cn/public/adhoc/18_1211/lyubomirsky_3cn_01_181211.pdf

Presentation was discussed, and feedback given. One action item to John D'Ambrosia to discuss with David Law and Ilya on how to approach the baseline proposal. Current proposal is very high level and not specific enough to guide the editors. One option is to directly refer to or take text from the OIF draft. Another option is to draft up a complete baseline proposal that is sufficient for the editor's work without the need to refer to the OIF draft. Along with this possible Intellectual property (IPR) issues need to be looked at.

Also a lot of discussion around the clocking, 20 or 100ppm, no conclusion on the direction to take.

Meeting adjourned at approximately 10:51 am ET

Call Participants

Name	Company/Affiliation
Mark Gustlin	Cisco
Shawn Nicholl	Xilinx
Earl Parsons	Commscope
John D'Ambrosia	Futurewei, Subsidiary of Huawei
Ilya Lyubomirsky	Inphi
Yoshiaki Sone	NEL
Joerg Pfeifle	Keysight
Vince Ferretti	Corning
John Johnson	Broadcom
Dominic Lapierre	Exfo
Piers Dawe	Mellanox
Stephen Didde	Keysight
Nathan Tracy	TE
Gary Nicholl	Cisco
Dave Lewis	Lumentum
David Chen	AO
David Ofelt	Juniper
Steve Sekel	Keysight
Sam Sambasivan	ATT
Peter Stassar	Huawei
Gary Burrell	Elenion
Ted Sprague	Infinera
phong pham	US connect
John DeAndrea	Finisar
Phil Sun	Credosemi
Ali Ghiasi	Huawei
Rita Horner	Synopsis
James Chien	Zttx
Raymond Nering	Cisco
Matt Brown	Macom
Jeffery Maki	Juniper
Yoshiaki Sone	NTT